
 
 
RFP#15-035-34  
Courthouse – County Board Room RTU Replacement 
Addendum #1 – Questions & Answers 
 

 

1. The RFP is requesting remediation of the insulation in the existing duct.  Is it to be 
replaced?  Specifically the supply air duct?  The RA doesn't necessarily have to be, but 
the SA will sweat. 

1. Insulation doesn’t have to be replaced.  It can be replaced if vendor desires.  The 
internal insulation needs to be remediated to kill mold, etc. and then sealed.  
This applies to both the supply and return air ducts. 

2. The RFP is requiring sizing of the unit to satisfy code.  Would you be able to provide us 
with the room classification and maximum occupancy? 

1. Room would be similar to an auditorium.  Primary use is for county board 
meetings and some court overflow use.  There is no listed maximum occupancy 
listed.  Typically, number of occupants is 60-70. 

3. I noticed the requirement for a Metasys interlock.  I thought the existing one was 
locally controlled via a programmable thermostat.  Just wanted to verify the request. 

1. Unit is linked to Metasys.  Marinette County will work with Johnson Controls to 
tie the unit into Metasys.  The unit must be capable to be controlled by Metasys. 

4. Can the electrical service currently serving the existing RTU be verified?  Voltage, 
phase, breaker size? 

1. Contractor to verify.   


